

Abraham Garabedian

Front End Developer - Los Angeles, California
(530) 574-5204 – abrahamgarabedian@gmail.com
[LinkedIn](#) - [Github](#) - aggarabedian.com

I'm a software engineer with over 2 years of experience as a front end developer. I have a natural eye for design and UX, and the bulk of my experience has been spent developing in React with TypeScript, using MUI and styled-components, including the transition of a legacy app to a SSR app using Next.js. In my previous profession I was a chef/cook, and I learned a lot about teamwork, adjusting on the fly, and paying attention to the details.

SKILLS

Languages - TypeScript, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, Python, SQL | **Database** - PostgreSQL, MongoDB | **Libraries and Frameworks** - React, Next.js Express.js, Django, Node.js, jQuery, MUI, Bootstrap | **Other** - RESTful Routing, JSON API

EXPERIENCE

Front End Engineer

September 2022 - November 2024

Entera | *New York, NY (remote)*

- Worked as part of a fully remote team, headquartered in NYC
- Promoted from Jr. Engineer to Engineer after first year
- Javascript and Typescript, MUI, Next.js, styled-components
- Jest, React Testing Library, Storybook
- Vercel, Github

Head Chef

January 2016 - March 2020

Beauty's Bagel Shop | *Oakland, CA*

- Improved ordering and food production at a fast-casual restaurant that grossed over \$2 million annually.
- Onboarded and trained more than 20 back-of-house employees over 3+ years.
- Implemented new standards and procedures for taking monthly inventory, recipe writing, and station organization using Excel; these documented best practices were utilized to open a new, second location.

EDUCATION

Software Engineering Immersive Program

June 2021 - September 2021

General Assembly | *Remote*

Full-stack software engineering immersive student in an intensive, twelve-week, 450+ hour program focused on product development fundamentals, object-oriented programming, MVC frameworks, data modeling, and team collaboration strategies. Developed a portfolio of individual and group projects.

Bachelor of Arts (B.A.) in Psychology

University of California - Davis | *Davis, CA*